Shirk, Georgette L

From: Lowman, Sarah A

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Dankner, Margot S; Dallam, Helen E (Elizabeth)
Cc: Pastrana-Lujan, Maria P

Subject: RE: SI) - new legal guidance

Sounds great Margot!
Thank you.

Sarah A. Lowman

Community Relations Officer

Public Engagement Division — Intergovernmental Affairs Branch
Customer Service & Public Engagement Division

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Phone
Email: (b)(6)

I am teleworking today please call me or send me an email.

From: Dankner, Margot S

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Lowman, Sarah A; Dallam, Helen E (Elizabeth)
Cc: Pastrana-Lujan, Maria P

Subject: RE: SIJ - new legal guidance

Sarah,

This legal guidance is currently just for adjudicators. We had discussed with OCC the possibility of issuing some sort of
policy update for stakeholders, but it may ultimately make sense for the update to come via the PM, particularly given
the current hold on outreach. Perhaps we can discuss further on our next SlJ outreach call?

Thanks,
Margot

Margot Dankner

Policy Analyst, Family Immigration & Victim Protection Division

Office of Policy and Strategy (OPS)

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services {USCIS) | Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

20 Massachusetts Avenue NW - Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20529-2100
Officelromzrezoro| Cell] | Email: | gov (b)(6)

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information
that is sensitive or protected by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is
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strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all
copies. Thank you.

From: Lowman, Sarah A

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Dallam, Helen E (Elizabeth)

Cc: Pastrana-Lujan, Maria P; Dankner, Margot S
Subject: RE: SIJ - new legal guidance

Elizabeth:

Let me check with Maria and see whether we can prepare a message — do you have a judicial POC list? Maybe we can
just send a message to those stakeholders only?

The real question is do we want to open this can of worms, if we are not conducting any outreach, or should we wait
until the manual is complete?

Thanks.

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

Phond N (b)(6)

Email;
I am teleworking today please call me or send me an email.

From: Dallam, Helen E (Elizabeth)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Lowman, Sarah A

Cc: Pastrana-Lujan, Maria P; Dankner, Margot S
Subject: RE: SIJ - new legal guidance

Hi Sarah, We are working on updates to the policy manual that will add this new guidance in. Other than that, not sure
how we can message it given we are not being approved to do any judicial outreach. Ideas?

From: Lowman, Sarah A

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Dallam, Helen E (Elizabeth)

Cc: Pastrana-Lujan, Maria P

Subject: SIJ - new legal guidance

Elizabeth:
Quick question about an item that was discussed at the SIJ WG today. Should we be messaging this new legal guidance

to our judicial stakeholders, or is this just for our adjudicators? It was not clear too me on the call and | just wanted to
make sure.
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Thanks.

Sarah A. Lowman

Community Relations Officer - Intergovernmental Affairs Branch
Public Engagement Division

Customer Service & Public Engagement Directorate

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Phone
Email: 5.20V

(b)(6)
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